

J. C. Kaptania
Santa Fe, New Mexico

16 October 1961

Dear Sir,

Further study of logs and samples from our #1 H.B. Hughes Jr well indicates no necessity to do any more testing on this project.

Mr Hughes wants the well for conversion to a domestic water well. The enclosed papers for this purpose are in order to the best of my knowledge. I just please advise.

I do not have a form C-105 as mentioned in the Commission rules.

Please forward the C-105 and any others which need to be filed so that we can qualify for release of the Plugging Bond.

ILLEGIBLE

Sincerely Yours,
O. M. Hallingworth